


Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2024 13:15
To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Wesmead Cash and Carry | SHP ticket 2195 [
thread::GXyuvslAAJGKT 1u56fpVZAY:: ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzatzon Do not chck hnks or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know.the content is safe. i i ey :

Good Day Ranjini

Case reference number: 02255778
Wesmead Cash and Carry.

Please see approval from Makgosi.

Nieschka Chnstlans
CIC Customer Care

——————————————— Original Messageg ---------------

From: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/08/19 1:11 PM .

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; quintus.willemse®@heineken.com
Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Wesmead Cash and Carry | SHP ticket 2195 [
thread::GXyuvslAAJGKT1u56fpVZAY:: ]

Hello,
Apologies missed this one.
Approved.

Regards

MB
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LIQUOR RUNNERS -

Durban

GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE Ne

47885

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

F 2
DRIVER NAME /Y20 7 ¢

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: K e VEHICLE REG No: (I7°0 i< A

,-,(

r-,

CUSTOMER DATE RECEIVED [ £’ /C 5 / D2y

UPLIFTNOTE

Cases - Units
DESCRIPTION RECEIVED Received | Received

REMARKS

Cases | Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.

2

D?ZQW (‘”’JCUf Lol I Crei gl i UFL Fireen
| b 11 /002y

3) _ e

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN <= BLUE  #1

OTHER

-"TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

A Pl M —

< Tr—
) ——.

TIME COMPLETED: : : PAGE;, ______ PAGE;

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: /’/ /D) Lo DRIVER; ce A =

Eagle Stationers 031 3354000




/L{

CW oS
Clairwood Logistics Park \\) 6((\ ) Clairwood Logistics Park
Basil February Road
Mobeni East

4060

Basil February Road
Mobeni East
4060

>, Liguor Remers

Selwyn@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runner Clairwood Clairwood

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR10185
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name

f it: Damaged - Clients Floor P i
Rezsoh foy G redit B Customer Name: WESTMEAD CASH AND CARRY

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-08-21 Doc. Ref: SHPUP2195 GRV: Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RO

Stock Code Stock Description Unit  Packsize Reason C de ‘Reason  Batch . QTY

FG CD-052 STRONGBOW GOLD CAN 4 X6 X 440ML S 2axaom o - Damaged-Clients ot 7

Total Number of ltems to be credited on Decument Ref: SHPUP2195 (1 Product. Type) . 7
"N

Authorized by:
[date]




~ CreditMemo

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle Reference No.: CN087573

Epping 1 Date: 03-Sep-2024

Cape Town, WC, 7460 Due Date:

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Customer ID: C13147

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com Currency: ZAR

Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com Customer VAT # 4300119155
Source: LRFG04

Masstores (Pty) Ltd ’ ' SHIPVIA:  LRSAC

16 Peltier Drive Massmart Westmead Cash & Carry_301
Sunninghill Ext 6 16-20 Goodwood Road
Sandton GP 2157 Westmead
SOUTH AFRICA Durban KZN 3608
0317005005 SOUTH AFRICA
0827442490 0317005005
0827442490

. CONTACT

(I SONUMBER " SHIPMENT NUMBER © . 0 CUSTOMERP.O.NO. -
§5149743
_ - { L UOM f IUNITPRICE © . Biscs% = DISCAMT EXTENDED PRICE]
1 FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 7.0000 CASE 330.0000 2,125.20

(4.5% ALC/VOL)
Driver: DPBC Packed By:
Cust Received By:
Driver Signature: DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Settlement Discount: R 0.00
) . . Sales Total: 2,125.20
Note : Please note setilement discount doesn't include retumnable items.
Tax Total: 318.78
Total (ZAR): 2,443.98
Standard Bank — Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd — Account number: 000895466 — Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 — Company VAT: 4460259833 -— Customs Code: 21127081

Returns:

SHP 201 Keg

SHP 30L Keg

Strongbow Crates and Bottles
Strongbow Crates only

Chep exchanged/swopped with LR
[Chep returns for credit

STE AL,
3 © &,

Devils Peak

GEER COMPANY
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